

Anthony W. Brooks Senior Associate

Phone Number:
(412) 471-8815

Fax Number:
(412) 471-4094

Email:
abrooks@webblaw.com



Bio

Anthony W. Brooks is an Intellectual Property attorney with a background in chemical engineering. Anthony regularly handles patent, copyright and trademark matters, including prosecution, litigation, and licensing. Prior to joining The Webb Law Firm, Anthony worked as a chemical engineer for a polyurethane foam manufacturing company. In addition, Anthony was a Webb law clerk before becoming an associate.

Anthony received a Bachelor of Science in chemical engineering from the Pennsylvania State University where he worked as a research assistant in the department of chemical engineering. Graduating Summa Cum Laude, Anthony received his J.D. from Duquesne University School of Law. While at Duquesne, Anthony was a member of the Duquesne Law Review and the Giles Sutherland Rich Intellectual Property Moot Court team and worked as a Legal Research and Writing Teaching Assistant.

Certification

Registered Patent Attorney, U.S. Patent and Trademark Office

Bar Admissions

U.S. Court of Federal Claims, 2016
Pennsylvania, 2009

Education

Duquesne University School of Law, 2009 J.D.

Honors: Summa Cum Laude

Duquesne Law Review, Staff Editor

Pittsburgh Intellectual Property Law Association Student Leadership Award

Activities: Giles Sutherland Rich Intellectual Property Moot Court Team

Legal Research and Writing Teaching Assistant

Duquesne Intellectual Property Law Association

The Pennsylvania State University, 2005 B.S.

Major: Chemical Engineering

Past Employment Positions

The Webb Law Firm, Law Clerk, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 2008-2009

Carpenter Co., Chemical Engineer, Conover, North Carolina, 2005-2006

The Pennsylvania State University, Department of Chemical Engineering, Research Assistant, 2003-2004

Main Practice Areas:

Trademark & Copyright

Industries Served:

Patent Innovation: Mechanical